
 
 
 
 
 
                                                                     1200 New Jersey Ave., SE 
                                                                      Washington, D.C. 20590 
   

September 9, 2011 

 
FHWA:HSSI:NArtimovichr:ms:x61331:8/23/11 
File:      s://directory folder/HSST/Artimovich/WZ307_Dicke_TF60.dotx 
cc: HSSI (NArtimovich) 
 

In Reply Refer To: 
  HSST/ WZ-307 
 
John M. Pasakarnis 
Dicke Safety Products 
1201 Warren Avenue 
Downers Grove, Illinois 60515 
 
Dear Mr. Pasakarnis: 
 
This is in response to your January 21, 2011, correspondence requesting the Federal Highway 
Administration’s (FHWA) acceptance of your company’s TF60 Portable Sign Stand as a 
crashworthy traffic control device for use in work zones and elsewhere on the National Highway 
System. Accompanying your letter was the FHWA Office of Safety Design form and drawings 
of the stand.  You requested that we find this device acceptable for use on the NHS under the 
provisions of National Cooperative Highway Research Program Report 350 “Recommended 
Procedures for the Safety Performance Evaluation of Highway Features.”   
 
This letter is the acknowledgement of the FHWA’s acceptance of your request and includes the 
original completed form, your January 21 letter explaining your request, and drawings of the 
relevant sign stands. 
 

Sincerely yours, 
 
 
 
 
Michael S. Griffith 
Director, Office of Safety Technologies 
Office of Safety  
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